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Monte Reddish

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2000 9:33 AM
To: Monte Reddish

Subject: DN 02560-00

I believe you should have this document it was filed 2/24/00. I have
moved it over into the correct docket which is 000248-WS. We had it in
990939-WS, which is another Indiantown docket. Can you please fine the
document and insert correct docket number on it? Thank you.




MEMORANDTUM

APRIL 17, 2000

EFOR *;
TO': DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CHRISTENSENMﬂL’/
RE: DOCKET NO. 000248-WS - TARIFF REVISION FOR PAYMENT OF

CHARGES FOR RECONNECTION, REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXTRA
EXPENSES, AND PAYMENT OF CHARGES FOR OFF-HOUR SERVICE

CONNECTION IN MARTIN COUNTY BY IND

TOWN COMPANY, INC.

Attached is an ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFF,
above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 3)
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to be issued in the

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Kaproth)

I:\000248-0.PAC
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July 25, 2000

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CHRISTENSEN)ZL//

DOCKET NO. 000248-WS - TARIFF REVISION FOR PAYMENT OF
CHARGES FOR RECONNECTION, REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXTRA
EXPENSES, AND PAYMENT OF CHARGES FOR OFF-HOUR SERVICE
CONNECTION IN MARTIN COUNTY BY INDIANTOWN COMPANY, INC.
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Attached is an ORDER APPROVING REVISED TARIFFS, to be issued

in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 6)
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Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth, Merchant)
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TO:: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CHRISTENSENVZL“‘(%§
RE: DOCKET NO. 000248-WS - TARIFF REVISION FOR PAYMENT OF

CHARGES FOR RECONNECTION, REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXTRA
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/ g & o
/ \b 'é? i} LG

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be igsued in the above-
referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2) -
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth, Merchant)
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